

VIDA GAUSE BSN,RN

Aesthetic Nurse

My name is Vida Gause. I am an aesthetic nurse specialist who has worked in the industry for 10 years in various roles. I started practicing injectables over 3 years ago and have spent the last 2.5 years injecting full time, attending several educational trainings, and consistently growing my practice within Skinspirit Bellevue. I have a positive outlook, love making the people around me smile and instilling confidence in my clients.

CONTACT

- 0 1 (509) 961-8881
- vidamaria18@hotmail.com
- @vidawiththegoodskin
- 9056 E. Shorewood Drive Mercer Island, WA 98040

References available upon request.

EDUCATION

2018-2020

Trinity Washington University

• Bachelor Degree of Nursing

2009-2013

Loyola Marymount University

 Bachelor degree of Health and Human Sciences

EXPERIENCE

2020-2022

Pacific Dermatology and Cosmetic Center

Lead Aesthetic Nurse

- Point of contact for all cosmetic surgical and non-surgical procedures for provider.
 Patient educator and lead nurse in procedures.
- Performed injectables, lasers and chemical peels on clients.

2022 - current

Skinspirit - Bellevue Aesthetic Nurse

- Performed injectables, lasers, RF microneedling, and smooth threads on clients. Managed schedule and learned proper time management to grow practice.
- Member of the Diversity, Equality and Inclusion Advisory Board for Skinspirit.

SKILL

- Proficient knowledge of cosmetic procedures - surgical and nonsurgical, including injectables and laser technologies.
- Experienced in patient education and consultation.
- Sales experience with medical grade skin care. Comfortable making evaluations and recommendations.
- Experience performing microneedling, lasers, chemical peels, kybella, smooth threads, RF microneedling and neurotoxin/ dermal filler injections.